## MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 9<sup>th</sup> Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2022-2023 held on 20.10.2022 & 03.11.2022 at Dalamal House, Nariman Point, Mumbai.

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1. Shri. A. L Jarhad, Chairman

Chairman, MPCB

2. Shri Pravin Darade, Member

Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board.

3. Shri P.K. Mirashe.

Member

Technical Advisor, MIDC.

4. Dr. Y. B. Sontakke, Member Convener

Joint Director (WPC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

5. Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai & Representative from NEERI - leave of absence was granted.

Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:

1. Shri V.M. Motghare Invitee Member Joint Director (APC), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

2. Dr. A.R. Supate, Invitee Member

Principal Scientific Office, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

3. Shri N.N. Gurav, Invitee Member

Regional Officer (BMW), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.

Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 47 of Consent to Establish cases] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

Sr. No.	Application Unique	Industry name and Address	Decision on	Consent	Remarks / Discussion					
NO.	Number	and Address	grant of consent	granted Up to						
	Booklet No. 47									
1	MPCB-CONSENT-0000132766	Hindustan Petroleum Corporation Limited - Mumbai Refinery 234/482 B. D. Patil Marg, Mahul, Mumbai Kurla	Consent to Establish under Product Mix	Commission ing of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for expansion activity under product mix and intends to decrease the production quantity of BS VI Diesel by 38000 MTPA and proposed to produce HP-DAK solvents- 38000 MTPA & the overall production quantity will not be changed.  Committee also noted that, the existing unit is having consent to operate which is valid upto 31/8/2025 and holding environmental Clearance vide No. F.No. J-11011/413/2014-IA II (I) dated 31/1/2017.  Committee further noted that, PP has produced 'No Increase in Pollution Load' certificate dated 12/4/2021 issued by M/s. MITCON Consultancy & Engineering Services Ltd.  Committee further noted that, the said application was discussed before Technical Committee of the Board on 18/8/2022 and committee assessed the pollution load and recommended the case for grant of Consent to Establish under Product mix.  After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of Consent to Establish under Product mix by imposing following conditions:  1. Industry shall amend the Environmental Clearance prior to obtain Consent to Operate for inclusion of products name & its quantities.  2. Industry shall submit six monthly reports on the status of compliance of the stipulated Environmental Clearance conditions including results monitored data (both in hard copies as well as by e-mail) to the respective Regional					

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					Office of MoEF &CC, the respective Zonal Office of CPCB & MPCB. A copy of Environmental Clearance and sixmonthly compliance status report shall be posted on the website of the industry.  3. Industry shall not manufacture any product for which permission is not granted by the MPCB  4. Industry shall ensure connectivity of OCEMS data to Boards server.  5. Industry shall submit the product wise spent catalyst generation and details of the process emissions before & after change in product mix.  6. Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of Consent Conditions.  Consent shall be issued after receipt of above point No. (5) information.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000138629	Amphenol Interconnect india Pvt.Ltd 105 Plot .No.105,MIDC ,Bhosari,Pune Haveli	APPROVED  Consent to Establish	Commission ing of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP has applied for Consent to Establish for installation for 8 nos of scrubbers, modernization in machinery & other immovable assets and inclusion of Thermic fluid heater for ZLD section.  Committee also noted that the existing unit is having consent to operate which is valid upto 28/2/2024 for mfg of Electrical Connectors, parts of connectors & cable Assemblies.  Committee further noted that, here will be no additional trade effluent generation from proposed activity.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					Committee further noted that, existing effluent generation is 125 CMD for which achieved ZLD and existing sewage generation is @ 79 CMD for which STP provided.
					Committee further noted that, additional 08 Nos of scrubbers proposed for plating section as an air pollution control system.
					Committee further noted that, there will be no additional HW generation from expansion activity and existing HW disposal as per the consent conditions.
					After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of Consent to Establish by imposing following conditions:
					Industry shall install comprehensive air pollution control system of designed capacity to achieve the consented norms.
					Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of Consent to Establish conditions.
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000143001	Tetra Pak India Pvt. Ltd. Plot B 53 MIDC Chakan, Phase - 2, Vasuli Khed	Establish (Expansion)		Already Discussed in last CAC meeting dated 30/8/2022
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000143120	Castrol India Ltd A-8/A-14 MIDC, Patalganga Industrial Area, Patalganga Patalganga	APPROVED  Consent to Establish (Expansion)	Commission ing of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish (Expansion) for mfg of Lubricating Oil using existing set-up.  Committee also noted that, the existing unit is having Consent to Operate which is valid upto 31/8/2025 for mfg of Lubricating Oil (Mixing & blending process only. Further, PP has held another

<sup>9&</sup>lt;sup>th</sup> Meeting of 2022-23 (Booklet No. 47) dtd. 20.10.2022 & 03.11.2022 of Consent to Establish)

Sr.	Application	Industry name	Decision on	Consent	Remarks / Discussion
No.	Unique	and Address	grant of consent	granted	Remarks / Discussion
140.	<u> </u>	and Addiess	grant or consent		
	Number	Industrial Area Khalapur		Up to	Consent to Establish for new building for office, Laboratory and Canteen which was granted on 09/2/2021  Committee further noted that, there will be no trade effluent generation from expansion activity and existing unit is having ETP for treatment of trade effluent generated from existing activity.  Committee further noted that, there will be no additional sewage generation from expansion activity and having STP for treatment of sewage generated from existing unit.  Committee further noted that, PP has provided necessary air Pollution control systems at all sources of emissions and HW.
					Pollution control systems at all sources of emissions and HW disposal as per the provisions of Rule.  After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of Consent to Establish (Expansion) under Red Category by imposing following conditions:  1. Industry shall not use material covered under H&OW Rule as a Raw material.  2. Industry shall submit the Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of Consent to Establish conditions.
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000142987	Embio Limited Plot No. E-21 MIDC Mahad Mahad	Consent to Establish (Expansion)	Commission ing of the project or 5 years	Committee noted that PP has applied for Consent to Establish for expansion activity for mfg of synthetic organic chemical.  Committee noted that the existing unit has Consent to Operate which is valid upto 30/4/2027 for mfg of various synthetic organic

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
				whichever is earlier.	chemicals. Further, PP has obtained Environmental Clearance on 21/4/2022.
					Committee further noted that, additional trade effluent generation from expansion activity will be 167 CMD for which existing ETP will be utilized and proposed to install Tertiary treatment system. Treated effluent will be partly (310 CMD) recycled and partly (405 CMD) connected to CETP within EC limit.
					Committee further noted that, PP has proposed coal fired Boiler with multicyclone & Fabric Bag Filter dust collection system & same will be installed at adjacent plot E-22.
					Committee further noted that, PP has proposed to dispose HW as per the provisions of Rule.
					After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish (Expansion) by imposing following conditions:
					<ol> <li>Industry shall segregate trade effluent &amp; provide separate treatment system.</li> <li>Industry shall recycle treated effluent 310 CMD into the process &amp; remaining 405 CMD shall be discharged to CETP as per EC conditions.</li> <li>Industry shall comply all the conditions stipulated in Environmental Clearance granted vide No. EC22B058MH123531 dated 21/4/2022.</li> <li>Industry shall dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the provisions of Rule.</li> <li>Forfeiture of 25% of the existing Bank Guarantee towards JVS exceedance.</li> </ol>

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					<ol> <li>Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&amp;M of Pollution Control system and compliance of consent conditions.</li> </ol>
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000142418	Western Coalfields Limited, Dinesh Opencast Project (MKD-III) Toposheet no. 55 P/5 of Survey of India , near Hevati village, Tal-Umred, Dist - Nagpur	APPROVED  Consent to establish for expansion	Commission ing of the unit or 5 years whichever is earlier	Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion of open cast coal mine from 4.2 MTPA to 4.5 MTPA (Expansion by 0.3 MTPA).  Committee also noted that PP has obtained Environment Clearance for expansion of mine by 0.3 MTPA vide letter dated 26.05.2022.  Committee further noted that PP has provided ETP & Sedimentation tank. Provided Fixed water sprinklers, Mist spray trolley mounted and mobile water tanker for dust suppression. Provided CAAQMS.AAQM results are within the limit.  After due deliberation it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion of open cast coal mine from 4.2 MTPA to 4.5 MTPA (Expansion by 0.3 MTPA) by imposing following conditions:  1. PP shall submit the BG of Rs.25.0 Lakh towards compliance of consent to establish conditions and EC expansion conditions.
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000142984	L. G. Balakrishnan & Bros Limited, Plot No. A-9/1, Additional Butibori	APPROVED  Consent to Establish	Commission ing of the project or 5 years	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish for Finished Conveyor Chains – 160 MT/M, Fine Blanked Parts & Machined Auto Components of inclusive of sprockets – 500000 No/M, Other Automotive Parts, Sub-Assemblies & Assemblies – 50000 No/M, Rubber Belt and other Rubber Products – 100000

Sr. No.	Application Unique	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
140.	Number	and Address	grant or consent	Up to	
	Number	Industrial Area, Tal. & Dist. Nagpur		whichever is earlier.	No/M, Automotive Chains – 500000 No/M and Industrial Transmission Chains – 100000 No/M.  Committee also noted that, PP has proposed to provide STP and ETP for the treatment of trade effluent and sewage. Partial treated water will be recycled in the process and the remaining will be utilized on land for gardening.  Committee noted that PP proposes to use cleaner fuel as LPG to the CMBF Furnace, Rotary Furnace, continuous Tempering Furnace & SQ Furnace, they also proposed to provide Bag Filter as APCs to shot blasting section.
					After due deliberation it was decided to grant consent to establish for Finished Conveyor Chains – 160 MT/M, Fine Blanked Parts & Machined Auto Components of inclusive of sprockets – 500000 No/M, Other Automotive Parts, Sub-Assemblies & Assemblies – 50000 No/M, Rubber Belt and other Rubber Products – 100000 No/M, Automotive Chains – 500000 No/M and Industrial Transmission Chains – 100000 No/M, by imposing following conditions:  1. PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance
8	MPCB-	Maharashtra	APPROVED	Commission	of consent conditions.  Committee noted that RR has applied for grant of Consent to
ō	CONSENT- 0000143007	Housing Development Corporation (MHDCL)., Proposed	Consent to Establish	ing of the project or 5 years	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed Affordable housing under Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana (PMAY) by Maharashtra Housing Development Corporation Ltd (MHDCL) having Total plot area of 97,758.70 Sq.m and Total construction BUA 4,25,120.69 Sq.m.

<sup>9&</sup>lt;sup>th</sup> Meeting of 2022-23 (Booklet No. 47) dtd. 20.10.2022 & 03.11.2022 of Consent to Establish)

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		Affordable housing under Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana (PMAY), At. Gat No. 420/A/8, Solapur North, Tal & Dist. Solapur.		whichever is earlier.	Committee also noted that, PP has not submitted copy of Environment Clearance along with application, proposed to provide STP and OWC.  After due deliberation it was decided to grant Consent to Establish by imposing following conditions.  1. The applicant should not take any effective steps for implementation of the project before obtaining Environmental Clearance as per EIA Notification 2006 and amendments thereto. As per Para 2 of EIA notification dated- 14.09.2006, the effective steps include starting of any construction work or preparation of land by the project management. However as clarified by the MoEF vide office memorandum no. J-1103/41/2006-IA.II(I); Dated-19/08/2010, fencing of the site to protect it from getting encroached and construction of temporary shed(s) for the guard(s) & acquisition of land not be treated as an effective step.  2. PP shall provide STP of adequate capacity to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit including disinfection facility.  3. The treated sewage shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system.  4. PP shall provide organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage.  5. PP shall make provision of charging ports for electric vehicles at least 40% of total available parking slots.  6. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC and Consent conditions.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
	Unique			granted	Consent shall be issued after verification of present status of the project from SRO.  Committee noted that PP has applied for Consent to Establish for mfg of API products.  Committee also noted that, PP has obtained Environmental Clearance on 01/6/2022 for proposed activity.  Committee further noted that, PP has proposed to segregate trade effluent into strong & weak stream and proposed separate treatment system for segregated trade effluent. Further, proposed to recycle the entire treated effluent into the process to achieve Zero Liquid discharge.  Committee further noted that, PP has proposed Sewage Treatment Plant for treatment of sewage and propose to utilize treated sewage for horticulture purpose within premises.  Committee further noted that, PP has proposed necessary Air Pollution Control Systems at all sources of emissions and proposed to dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the provisions of H & OW Rule.  After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for
					grant of Consent to Establish by imposing following conditions:  1. Industry shall provide comprehensive treatment system of designed capacity to meet the consented norms.  2. Industry shall recycle the entire treated effluent into the process to achieve Zero Liquid Discharge.  3. Industry shall dispose the Hazardous waste as per the provisions of Rule.

Sr. No.	Application Unique	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
140.	Number	and Address	grant or consent	Up to	
					<ol> <li>Industry shall comply all the conditions stipulated in Environmental Clearance granted vide No. EC22A058MH174365 dated 01/6/2022.</li> <li>Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of Consent to Establish conditions.</li> </ol>
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000142798	Finolex Cables Ltd. Gat No. 341 to 344, 346,372 to 381,384/1/B Village - Urse Maval	APPROVED  Consent to Establish	Commission ing of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Applied for Consent to Establish for expansion activity for mfg of Optic Fibre.  Committee also noted that, PP has already installed new machinery for optic fibre by replacing existing old machineries which will be utilized for expansion activity (capacity utilization).  Committee further noted that, the existing unit is having Consent to Operate which is valid upto 31/12/2023. Further, PP also holding another Consent to Establish for expansion activity which is granted on 05/6/2018.  Committee further noted that, there will be no trade effluent generation from expansion activity. The existing unit is having Sewage Treatment Plant for treatment of sewage generated from existing unit.  Committee further noted that, there will be no additional air pollution source from expansion activity.  Committee further noted that, additional 5.1 Category HW will be generated, and its disposal will be as per the Rule.  After due deliberation, it was decided to grant of Consent to Establish (Expansion) by imposing following conditions:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					<ol> <li>Industry shall submit penal charges as per Boards Circular for installation of machinery prior to obtain C to E.</li> <li>Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh compliance of consent conditions.</li> </ol>
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000140057	GAIL (India) Limited 137 Laying of Uran- Usar Propane Pipeline along with OFC as Cross Country in Raigad district of state Maharashtra Uran	APPROVED  Consent to Establish	Commission ing of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish for "Transportation of liquid propane by laying of 12" Dia. Uran-Usar pipeline along with OFC from Bhendkhal village of Uran taluka to Kune village of Alibag taluka with the total length of 45.453 Km in Raigad District, State of Maharashtra  Committee also noted that, PP is also holding another Consent to Establish for installation of 500 KTPA Propene Dehydrogenation unit integrated with Polypropylene unit on 20/8/2021.  Committee further noted that, there will be no trade effluent & HW generation from expansion activity.  After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish by imposing following conditions:  1. Industry shall obtain CRZ clearance from the competent Authority and shall not take effective steps till obtain the same.  2. Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards compliance of consent to establish conditions
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000142204	Pidilite Industries Limited Plot no A21/1, A21/2 and A22/1	APPROVED  Consent to Establish for installation of	Commission ing of the project or 5 years	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish for installation of 02 Nos. of Briquette fired Boiler by replacing existing coal fired Boiler.

Sr. No.	Application Unique	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
1101	Number	and Addition	grant or consont	Up to	
		MIDC Mahad Mahad	Briquette fired Boiler	whichever is earlier.	Committee also noted that, the existing unit is having Consent to Operate which is valid upto 31/7/2022 & applied for renewal.
					Committee further noted that, trade effluent generated from existing unit is treated in ETP and treated effluent partly recycled & partly connected to CETP. Further, sewage generated from existing unit is treated in STP and treated sewage used on land for gardening.
					Committee further noted that, PP has proposed multicyclone dust collection system followed by fabric bag filter dust collection system to briquette fired Boiler.
					After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish by imposing following conditions:
					Industry shall provide comprehensive Air pollution control system of designed capacity to meet TPM standards 50 mg/Nm <sup>3</sup>
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000143796	Proposed Residential cum Commercial Development by M/s. Aasopalav Enterprises Gat No. 54/B/1, 54/B/2, 52/1, Village Vadavali	APPROVED  Consent to Establish	Commission ing of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of consent to establish for Residential Cum Commercial Building Project for. Total Plot area 80,947.00 sq.mtrs. and total built area 2,93,888.20 sq. mtrs. with C.I. of Rs. 863 Crs. Environment Clearance obtained vide No.SIA/MH/MIS/62618/2021 dated 23.07.2021 for Total Plot Area 80,947 sq.m and Total BUA3,16,073.38 sq.m. CI of Rs. 863 Crs.
		Gat No. 54/B/1, Gat No. 54/B/2, Gat No. 52/1, Village Vadavali, Taluka			Committee also noted that presently plot is vacant and no constriction activity on it. Proposed 2 STPs having capacity 2231 CMD in which each STP capacity will be 974 CMD and 1257 CMD.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		Kalyan, District Thane Kalyan			After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to establish for Residential Cum Commercial Building Project for. Total Plot area 80,947.00 sq.mtrs. and total built area 2,93,888.20 sq. mtrs. with C.I. of Rs. 863 Crs., by imposing following conditions:  1. PP shall provide STP of adequate capacity to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit including disinfection facility.  2. The treated sewage shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system.  3. PP shall provide organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage.  4. PP shall make provision of charging ports for electric vehicles at least 40% of total available parking slots.  5. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC and Consent conditions.  Consent shall be issued after verification of present status of vacant plot from SRO.
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000144285	Godrej Properties Ltd. CTS No. 51/B (Old CTS No. 51 (Part), 52, 52/1 to 17) of Village Vikhroli, Mumbai- 400079.	APPROVED  Consent to Establish	Commission ing of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed construction of Restaurant building i.e. 2 Basements + G + 1 having Total Plot Area of 1,38,402 Sq.m and Construction BUA of 15,249.04 Sq.m out of TCBUA of 3,87,109.23 Sq.m (as per EC dtd. 13/06/2022).  Committee also noted that, PP has obtained Environment Clearance, proposed to provide STP and OWC.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					<ol> <li>After due deliberation it was decided to grant Consent to Establish by imposing following conditions:         <ol> <li>PP shall provide STP of adequate capacity to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit including disinfection facility.</li> <li>The treated sewage shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system.</li> <li>PP shall provide organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage.</li> <li>PP shall make provision of charging ports for electric vehicles at least 40% of total available parking slots.</li> <li>PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC and Consent conditions.</li> </ol> </li> </ol>
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000143752	SMW Ispat Pvt. Limited, Plot No. B1/2, B 1/4, GUT NO 46, MIDC Deoli, Tal. Deoli, Dist. Wardha	NOT APPROVED  Consent to Establish		Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion for the production of WHRB & CPP – 50 MW (25 MW WHRB + 25 MW AFBC), Sponge Iron – 330000 T/Y, Pellet – 660000 T/Y, Producer gas as a Fuel for palletization plant – 26000 Nm3/hr.  Committee also noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion and existing Sponge Iron Plant on Plot No. B-1/4 has not valid consent and has closure from the CPC for no provision of OCEMS, Also now applied plot no. B-1/2 and Gat No.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
16	MPCB-	Godrej Projects	APPROVED	Commission	46 are not adjacent to the existing plot and there is one another of different industry in between.  Committee noted that, PP has applied for Environmental Clearance to MoEF & CC and Public hearing for the same is conducted, but yet not obtained EC.  Committee further noted that they have installed OCEMS but did not obtain revocation of the closure from the CPCB.  After due deliberation it was decided to defer the case and issue SCN for following non compliances such as having closure from the CPCB to the existing unit, Not having valid consent to the existing unit, Ambiguity regarding the Plot continuity of the proposed expansion.  Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to
	CONSENT- 0000142962	Development Ltd., C.S. No. 437 (pt), 335 (pt), 338 (pt), 339 (pt), 340 (pt), 341 (pt), 342 (pt), 346 (pt), 347 (pt), 348 (pt), 350 (pt), 351 (pt), 352 (pt), 353 (pt), 354 (pt) and 356 (pt) of Dadar Naigaon Division, Rafi Ahmed Kidwai Marg, Wadala, Mumbai.	Consent to Establish	ing of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Establish for proposed redevelopment of Municipal Tenanted property having Total Plot Area of 30,443 Sq.m and Total Construction BUA of 2,90,240 Sq.m (As per specific condition No.

<sup>9&</sup>lt;sup>th</sup> Meeting of 2022-23 (Booklet No. 47) dtd. 20.10.2022 & 03.11.2022 of Consent to Establish)

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system.  3. PP shall provide organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage.  4. PP shall make provision of charging ports for electric vehicles at least 40% of total available parking slots.  5. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC and Consent conditions.
17	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000144612	Blue Jet Healthcare Ltd. K-4/1 Additional MIDC Mahad, Taluka Mahad Mahad	APPROVED  Consent to Establish (Expansion)	Commission ing of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP has applied for Consent to Establish for expansion activity for mfg of API Products.  Committee also noted that the existing unit has Consent to Operate which is valid upto 30/9/2022 and applied for renewal of consent.
					Committee further noted that PP obtained Environmental Clearance on 31/3/2022.
					Committee further noted that PP has proposed to segregate trade effluent and proposed to provide separate treatment system for segregated trade effluent. Further, it is proposed to recycle 274.33 CMD treated effluent into the process & 18.2 CMD shall be discharged to CETP as per EC condition.
					Committee further noted that PP has proposed Air Pollution Control Systems at all sources and HW disposal will be as per the provisions of Rule.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to establish (Expansion) for expansion activity by imposing following conditions:
					<ol> <li>Industry shall segregate trade effluent &amp; provide separate treatment system.</li> <li>Industry shall recycle treated effluent/sewage 274.33 CMD into the process &amp; remaining 18.2 CMD shall be discharged to CETP as per EC conditions.</li> <li>Industry shall comply all the conditions stipulated in Environmental Clearance granted vide No. EC22B058MH156152 dated 31/3/2022.</li> <li>Industry shall dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the provisions of Rule.</li> <li>Industry shall submit penal charges as per Boards circular as the have started construction activity of expansion project prior to obtain Consent to establish.</li> <li>Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&amp;M of Pollution Control system and compliance of consent conditions</li> </ol>
18	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000144559	Venkateshkrupa Sugar Mills Ltd. 204, 205, 206, 219, 220, 221, 223, 226, 236. A/P. Jategaon Bk., Tal. Shirur, Dist. Pune Shirur	APPROVED  Consent to Establish for Expansion.	Commission ing of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP applied for Consent to Establish for expansion in sugar unit from 4900 TCD to 7500 TCD (increased by 2600 TCD) cane crushing capacity with expansion in existing boiler by capacity 10 TPH.  Committee also noted that, the industry has obtained Environmental clearance for expansion and provided ETP comprising of Primary, secondary & tertiary Treatment. And ESP & wet scrubber as APC to Boilers for existing unit.

Sr. No.	Application Unique	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
19	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000144598	Baramati Agro Limited (Consent to Establish 500 KLPD to 600 KLPD Distillery unit) (100 KLPD Expa 96 Shetphalgadhe Indapur	APPROVED  Consent to Establish for Expansion.	Commission ing of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for Expansion of Sugar Unit By 2600 TCD Sugar Unit with expansion in existing boiler by capacity 10 TPH., by imposing following conditions:  1. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent & EC conditions.  Committee noted that PP applied for Consent to Establish for expansion by 100 KLPD distillery for manufacturing of Rectified spirit.  Committee also noted that, the industry has proposed upgrading the existing MEE & Incineration boiler for expansion.  PP applied for Expansion EC and discussed on 11.10.2022 meeting.  After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for expansion by 100 KLPD distillery for manufacturing of Rectified spirit., by imposing following conditions:  1. PP shall not take any effective steps for expansion till having valid EC.  PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent & EC conditions.
20	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000143202	SKODA AUTO Volkswagen India Private Limited Plot No. A-1/1 Plot NO. A-1/1, Five Star MIDC Shendra,	APPROVED  Consent to Establish	Commission ing of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish for expansion activity to carry out Engine Assembly within existing premises.  Committee also noted that, the existing unit is having Consent to Operate which is valid upto 31/12/2025.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
		Aurangabad Aurangabad			Committee further noted that, there will be no trade effluent from expansion activity and existing unit is having ETP for treatment of trade effluent generated from existing activity. Treated effluent used on land for gardening.
					Committee further noted that, additional sewage 0.7 CMD will be generated which will be treated in existing STP and treated sewage used on land for gardening.
					Committee further noted that, existing utilities Boiler, DG sets will be used for expansion activity. Further, additional HW generated will be disposed as per the provisions of Rule.
					After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to establish (Expansion) by imposing following conditions:
					<ol> <li>Industry shall operate existing pollution control systems scientifically to achieve the consented norms</li> <li>Industry shall dispose the Hazardous Waste as per the provisions of Rule.</li> <li>Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 Lakh towards O&amp;M of Pollution Control system and compliance of consent conditions</li> </ol>
21	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000145536	SHIV INFR VISION PRIVATE LIMITED C.T.S. No. 825/1 (Pt) & 825/2 (Pt), Village. Ambivali, Andheri (West), Mumbai.	APPROVED  Consent to Establish	Commission ing of the project or 5 years whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for proposed construction of SRA project having Total Plot Area of 21,197.30 Sq.m and TCBUA of 2,29,449.02 Sq.m (as per specific condition No. B(5) of EC dtd. 29/09/2022).  Committee also noted that, PP has obtained  1) Environment Clearance for proposed expansion project of "Anna Nagar CHS Lts" accorded by Env. Dept, GoM vide No.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					SEAC-2013/CR-312/TC-1 dtd. 12/12/2014 for TPA of 54,957.40 Sq.m and TCBUA of 2,64,061.70 Sq.m  2) Environment Clearance for proposed amendment and expansion of SRA of "Andheri Anna Nagar Shivshakti SRA CHS Ltd" & "Andheri Kasam Nagar SRA CHS Ltd" accorded by Env. Dept vide No. SIA/MH/MIS/281570/2022 dtd. 28/09/2022 for Total Plot Area of 21,197.30 Sq.m and TCBUA of 2,29,449.02 Sq.m (as per specific condition No. B(5) of EC dtd. 29/09/2022).  Committee further noted that, PP has constructed 1 Rehabilitation building and RTO Office building i.e. BUA of 14,559.03 Sq.m as per earlier EC dtd. 10/07/2012 & C to E dtd. 23/09/2013.  After due deliberation it was decided to grant Consent to Establish by imposing following conditions.  1. PP shall provide STP of adequate capacity to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit including disinfection facility.  2. The treated sewage shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/ or connected to local body sewer line with water metering system.  3. PP shall provide organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) for the treatment of wet garbage.  4. PP shall make provision of charging ports for electric vehicles at least 40% of total available parking slots.  5. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC and Consent conditions.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					The consent shall be issued after obtaining complete C to E application for entire project with penal fees and C to O application for Rehab & RTO building with penal fees.
22	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000144566	TI Cycle of India Limited, Plot No. E- 8, MIDC Sinnar, Village – Sinnar, Tal. & Dist. Nashik.	APPROVED  Consent to Establish	Commission ing of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish for proposed Cold Rolled Steel Strips – Carbon Steel – 5000 Ton/M.  Committee also noted that, PP has proposed to provide ETP and STP for the treatment of effluent and sewage generated from the plant. They have also proposed to provide wet scrubber as APC to Pickling section.  Committee also noted that, Earlier at the said plot the industry was running Bicycle assembly plant with valid consent and was stopped production and surrender the consent of the same.  Committee further noted that, the proposed activity of the unit is attracting the provision of obtaining Environmental clearance as per EIA notification.  After due deliberation it was decided to grant consent to establish for proposed Cold Rolled Steel Strips – Carbon Steel – 5000 Ton/M by imposing following conditions:  1. PP shall not take any effective steps towards establishment of the unit prior to obtain Environmental Clearance.  2. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of consent conditions.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
23	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000145327	Hindustan Coca- Cola Beverages Pvt Ltd. Survey No 284- P Kudus Wada	Defer Consent to Establish for Expansion.		Committee noted that PP applied for Consent to Establish for replacement CSD pet line with old RGB line for manufacturing carbonated beverages in glass bottles, tetra and Pet bottles and packaged drinking water  Committee also noted that there will no increase in effluent due to replacement CSD pet line with old RGB line. (New activity). The industry has provided ETP comprising of primary secondary and tertiary treatment facilities. Industry has also provided anaerobic digester for treatment of shock load of COD due to rejected beverages. industry has in process to installed ZLD treatment facility for RO reject with RO (03 Disc R.O. & 01 SP R.O.) waste heat evaporator and ATFD.  Committee further noted that, unit falls under the Eco Sensitive Zone of Tansa wildlife sanctuary.  After due deliberation, it was decided to call clarification / justification from PP with respect to Eco Sensitive Zone of Tansa wildlife sanctuary.
24	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000145756	Kirloskar Brothers Ltd., 610 Kirloskarvadi , Tal. Palus, Dist. Sangli.	APPROVED  Consent to Establish for expansion	Commission ing of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP has applied for Consent to establish for expansion for the manufacturing Pumps – 20,000 Nos/Y.  Committee also noted that PP has proposed to provide additional paint booths – 9 Nos with water curtains, grit blasting with dust collector, replacement of 3 Cupola furnace by 2 Nos of induction furnaces with FES followed by dust collection system with separate stacks as an APCs.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
25	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000146052	Wipro Pari Private Limited (Formerly known as Precision Automation and Robotics India Limited) Gat No.463/A/2/6 to 463/A/2/11,15 & 16 Dhangarwadi, Satara Khandala	APPROVED  Consent to Establish (Expansion)	Commission ing of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee further noted that effluent generation from this expansion activity is 7 CMD, for it provided ETP of capacity 40 CMD comprising primary, secondary & tertiary treatment which is already upgraded to treat effluent generated from existing activity.  After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to establish for expansion for the manufacturing of Pumps – 20,000 Nos/Y by imposing following conditions:  1. PP shall provide adequate pollution control system to proposed expansion activity. 2. PP shall submit/extend the BG of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.  Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish for inclusion of additional paint shop, PT Line/ powder coating/stress relieving Burners with stack with amalgamation of earlier C to E granted for expansion on 12/4/2022 & with change in name from M/s. Precision Automation & Robotics India Ltd to M/s. Wipro Pari Private Limited.  Committee also noted that, the existing unit is having Consent to Operate which is valid upto 30/4/2026. Further, PP has obtained another Consent to Establish for Expansion on 12/4/2022.  Committee further noted that, there will be no additional water consumption & effluent generation from proposed Paint arrester filters for paint booth with stack and stacks to exhaust of all PT Line/ powder coating/stress relieving Burners and HW disposal will be as per the provisions of Rule.

<sup>9&</sup>lt;sup>th</sup> Meeting of 2022-23 (Booklet No. 47) dtd. 20.10.2022 & 03.11.2022 of Consent to Establish)

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					After due deliberation, it was decided to consider the case for grant of consent to establish for expansion with change in name by imposing following conditions:  1. Industry shall provide comprehensive pollution control system of designed capacity to achieve the consented norms 2. Consent shall be issued overriding effect to earlier C to E granted vide No. Format1.0/CAC/UAN No.0000122088/CE/2204000688 dated 12/4/2022 3. Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs, 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions
26	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000146372	EVONIK INDIA PVT LTD PLOT NO R-1, SECTOR 40, NERUL NODE 11TH FLOOR, A,B,C WINGS AND 9TH FLOOR A,B,C WINGS, 1ST FLOOR C-101, L&T SEAWOODS GRAND CENTRAL NAVI MUMBAI - 400706	NOT APPROVED  Defer Consent to Establish		Committee noted that, PP has applied for Consent to Establish for Research & development Laboratory with technical service function for Pharmaceutical, nutraceutical and food Formulations.  Committee also noted that, PP has proposed ETP including RO & MEE to achieve ZLD. Also, Sewage generated will be connected to common STP provided by the facility provider. Further, HW generated will be disposed as per the provisions of Rule.  Committee also noted that, the unit proposed to locate in the premises of L & T Seawoods Ltd. Which is having Environmental Clearance granted vide No. SEIAA-EC-0000000483 dated 29/10/2018 for commercial & residential activity.  After due deliberation, it was decided to defer the case and call PP for Technical Presentation before HOD's Technical Committee as the proposed activity is industrial activity & Environmental Clearance granted to L & T Seawoods Ltd. For commercial & residential activity.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
27	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000140836	INDRAN Logistics Park Pvt. Ltd., IKSHITA Logistics Park Pvt. Ltd. 56/4,56/1,56/2,58/1 C,50/1C,50/1B and others letter Village-Ajivali, Khopoli – Pen Road Khalapur	NOT APPROVED  Defer Consent to Establish		Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to establish (expansion) for industrial & logistics park with increased in BUA by 41310 Sq. Mtr. With C.I. of Rs. 32 Crs. Consent to establish for total plot area 243756.5 Sq. Mtr and BUA 107712 Sq. Mtr. For nine no of buildings on 25.05.2018. Consent to operate (part) for B. No100 & 200 for BUA 24580 Sq. Mtr. Valid up to 31.05.2025 and for B. No500 with BUA 23562.50 Sq. Mtr. Valid up to 30.11.2026.  Completed construction of B-400 Building and internal work is under progress. B-600 & B- 300 are under construction stage foundation work completed. Provided 50 Kg/day OWC for treatment of generated wet garbage.  After due deliberation, it was decided to defer the case and call PP for Technical Presentation before HOD's Technical Committee regarding proposed activity an pollution potential and planning authority of the project.
28	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000143600	Mahindra & Mahindra Limited., Survey No. 368, 369 Part, 372 to 376, Mouze Talegaon, Tal. Igatpuri, Dist. Nashik	Consent to establish for expansion	Commission ing of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to establish for expansion for manufacturing of Internal Combustion Engine – 100000 Nos/Y.  Committee also noted that, PP has proposed additional product enhancement in the process manufacturing to manufacture Environmentally friendly Engines to upgrade BS-IV to BS-VI and proposed involvement of only dry machining hence no additional effluent or emission will generate

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					Committee also noted that PP has existing ETP and STP and JVS results are within the norms. Also, it has been confirmed that the location is not in the Eco-Sensitive Zone as per GR dtd. 04.06.2014 of Govt. Of Maharashtra.  After due deliberation it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion for manufacturing of Internal Combustion Engine – 100000 Nos/Y., by imposing following conditions:  1. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakhs towards compliance of consent conditions.
29	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000145870	Hindalco Industries Limited Plot No.02, MIDC Taloja, Tal. Panvel, Dist. Raigad.	APPROVED  Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commission ing of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP has applied for Consent to establish for expansion for manufacturing Aluminum coated coil – 2100 MT/M.  Committee also noted that as per MoEF&CC Notification dated 20.07.2022, the manufacturing activity attracts the applicability of EC.  Committee further noted that PP has proposed to provide ETP for treatment of effluent generated expansion activity which comprises primary, secondary & tertiary treatment followed by RO & evaporator to achieve ZLD. Also, PP has proposed to provide Hot water system to coating line (Fuel PNG), Coating line ovens & RTO (Fuel PNG), new recycling furnace (Fuel LSHS/PNG/LPG), Coating line degreasing unit (APC- Acid fume scrubber), Cold mill (APC- demister), Partial annealing furnace-I & II, Homo furnace and Coating line air cooler as an APCs.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
30	MPCB-	Ambuja Cement	NOT APPROVED		<ul> <li>After due deliberation, it was decided to grant consent to establish for expansion for manufacturing Aluminum coated coil – 2100 MT/M by imposing following conditions.</li> <li>1. PP shall obtain EC as per MoEF&amp;CC notification dated 20.07.2022, till that time shall not take any effective steps towards expansion activity.</li> <li>2. PP shall provide adequate effluent treatment facility by way of RO &amp; MEE for treatment &amp; disposal of effluent generated from expansion activity.</li> <li>Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to establish for</li> </ul>
	CONSENT- 0000146010	Limited, (Nandgaon-Ekodi Limestone Mine) Village - Nandgaon, Ekodi, Bhoygaon and Kawthala, Taluka - Korpana, Dist Chandrapur	Defer Consent to Establish		Proposed Nandgaon-Ekodi Limestone mine in the mine lease area of 369.52 ha with total excavation capacity of 2.9 MTPA (Limestone – 2.0 MTPA, Screen Rejects-0.2 MTPA, Sub grade-0.2 MTPA, waste rock-0.4 MTPA & Topsoil-0.1 MTPA).  Committee also noted that PP has obtained Environment clearance vide No. J-11015/62/2018-IA.II(M) dated 29.07.2022. PP has obtained CGWA NOC which is valid up to 16.06.2023. PP has submitted the proposal for installation of STP, Sedimentation tank & ETP for treatment of mine water and effluent. Proposed to provide bag filters to limestone crusher, Water Spray systems, mobile water tankers for dust suppression at dumping yards, haul roads and stockpiles. Propose to construct bypass road for transportation of minerals to their cement plant from limestone mine.  Committee further noted that PP has not submitted the details of acquisition of land for mining, Details of mine lease obtained from concerned Competent Authority.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
31	MPCB- CONSENT-	JSW Dharamtar Port Pvt. Ltd,	APPROVED	Commission ing of unit or	After due deliberation it was decided to defer the case and issue show cause notice for refusal of consent for following non compliances:  1. PP has not submitted the details of acquisition of land for mining. Land Surface rights are not obtained for mining.  2. PP has not submitted the detail proposal for compliance of conditions stipulated in Environment Clearance.  3. Details of mine lease obtained from competent authority are not furnished.  Committee noted that, PP has applied for Revalidation of consent to establish for remaining expansion of Jetty for the length 554.5
	0000145741	Village Dharamtar, Post. Dolvi. Tal. Pen, Dist. Raigad	Revalidation of consent to establish	30.11.2025, whichever is earlier.	M (Total length as per EC and C to E is 1750 M out of that C to O is obtained for length 1195.5 M).  Committee also noted that, PP has obtained Consent to establish for Jetty length 1023.5 M i.e. from 726.5M to 1750 M with material handling of 35 MTPA. And then obtained consent to operate for Jetty length 1195.5 M and material handling of 33.95 MTPA.
					Committee further noted that, PP has obtained EC dtd. 26.11.2015 for the expansion of Jetty length from 331.5 M to 1750 M with material handling from 9.69 MTPA to 33.95 MTPA, which is amended on 10.01.2020. As per MoEF & CC notification dtd. 12.04.2022 EC validity is 10 years.
					Committee also noted that, Industrial effluent is nil and has existing STP for the treatment of the sewage, JVS results of STP are within consented limit. Industry has provided dry fog dedusting system at hopper and transfer points. PP has provided

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
32	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000120380	Agasti Sahakari Sakhar Karkhana Ltd. 58/2 & 48/2 Agastinagar Akole Akoke	APPROVED  Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commission ing of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	sweeping machine for road cleaning as well as mobile water spraying tanker to control the dust emission during transportation  After due deliberation it was decided to grant Revalidation of consent to establish for remaining expansion of Jetty for the length 554.5 M, by imposing following conditions:  1. PP shall submit/extend the BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.  Committee noted that PP has applied for applied for Consent to Establish Expansion for 1000 TCD sugar unit. Renewal of Consent to operate for 2500 TCD sugar valid up to 31.07.2022.  Committee also noted that expansion effluent will be 75 CMD. proposed upgradation of ETP i.e. increase capacity of ETP from 275 CMD to 400 CMD & provision of tertiary treatment.  After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish Expansion for 1000 TCED sugar unit, by imposing following conditions:  1. Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
33	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000147082	Parag Agro Foods & Allied Products Pvt. Ltd. Existing will be used At. Ravadewadi, Post. Malthan Shirur	APPROVED  Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commission ing of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP applied for Consent to Establish for expansion by 55 KLPD distillery for manufacturing of Rectified spirit.  Committee also noted that, the industry has proposed to upgrade existing MEE & Incineration boiler for expansion.

<sup>9&</sup>lt;sup>th</sup> Meeting of 2022-23 (Booklet No. 47) dtd. 20.10.2022 & 03.11.2022 of Consent to Establish)

Sr. No.	Application Unique	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted	Remarks / Discussion
	Number			Up to	DD applied for Expansion EQ and discussed an 25 00 2020
					PP applied for Expansion EC and discussed on 25.08.2022 meeting of SEIAA.
					After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for expansion by 55 KLPD distillery, by imposing following conditions:
					<ol> <li>PP shall not take any effective steps for expansion till having valid EC.</li> <li>PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of consent &amp; EC conditions.</li> </ol>
34	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000147629	Jagruti sugar & allied industries ltd 81,101,102,103,10 5,111 Talegaon (Bho) DEONI	APPROVED  Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commission ing of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP has applied for Consent to Establish Expansion for 2300 TCD capacity TCD sugar unit.  Committee also noted that expansion I.E. – 430 CMD and Domestic – 36 CMD. Industry has existing ETP of 800 CMD in which expansion quantity will be treated.  After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish Expansion for 2300 TCD capacity TCD sugar unit, by imposing following conditions:  1. Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.
35	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000148958	Vikasratna Vilasrao Deshmukh Manjara SSSK Ltd., Vilasnagar Latur 99,109,110,111,28 9 Vilas Nagar Latur.	APPROVED  Consent to Establish for Expansion	Commission ing of unit or 5 years, whichever is earlier	Committee noted that PP has applied for Consent to Establish Expansion for 1250 TCD capacity TCD sugar unit.  Committee also noted that expansion I.E. – 125 CMD and Domestic – 0 CMD.) Industry has existing ETP of 600 CMD in which expansion quantity will be treated. Existing boiler of 80 & 40 TPH with ESP as APC system. No new boiler for expansion.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Up to	Remarks / Discussion
					After due deliberation, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish Expansion for 1250 TCD capacity sugar unit, by imposing following conditions:  1. Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 25 lakh towards compliance of consent conditions.

ssThe meeting is ended with vote of thanks.